

# PRIVACY MANAGEMENT PLAN

## Contents

---

1. Introduction.....	2
2. About the University .....	3
3. Privacy by Design.....	5
4. Collecting personal and health information.....	6
5. Retention and security of personal information.....	7
6. Ensuring the accuracy of personal information .....	8
7. Limiting the use of personal information? .....	9
8. Disclosure of personal information.....	10
9.	

# 1. Introduction

---

## 1.1 Purpose

University) a  
a :  
f Privacy and Personal Information Protection Act 1998 (PPIP Act)  
f Health Records and Information Privacy Act 2002 (HRIP Act)  
a (HPPs) a n a (IPPs) a a

# 1.4 Definitions

APA ... ..

# 1.5 Review

IN PL... ..

# 2. About the University

---

## 2.1 The University's object and functions

The University, established by the University of New South Wales Act 1989 (NSW), is a public university in Australia. Its primary purpose is to advance the learning and teaching of a wide range of disciplines, to conduct research, and to disseminate the results of its research.

- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research

The University is committed to...

- to ensure the highest standards of academic excellence
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research
- to provide a wide range of disciplines
- to conduct research
- to disseminate the results of its research

The University is committed to...

## 2.2 University records containing personal information

The University...

for the...





# 4. Collecting personal and health information

---

## 4.1 Prior to collection of personal and health information:

1. Obtain

for the purpose of the collection of personal and health information (b) the consent of the individual to whom the information relates

for the purpose of the collection of personal and health information (c) the consent of the individual to whom the information relates (in the case of a minor, the consent of the parent or guardian of the minor)

for the purpose of the collection of personal and health information (d) the consent of the individual to whom the information relates

for the purpose of the collection of personal and health information (e) the consent of the individual to whom the information relates



f  
g

f  
la  
da

f  
la

a

n









the  
the  
the  
the

for the  
a

for the  
a  
the

for the  
the

the  
the

## 10. Health records linkage systems

---

the  
the  
the

## 11. Individual identifiers

---

the  
a  
the  
the

## 12. Opportunity to remain anonymous

---

the



## 13. Accessing personal information

## 14. Amending personal information

---

### 14.1 Amendment by students

# 17. Mandatory Data Breach Notification Scheme

---

## 17.1 Overview

6

f fa  
ia

f fa  
ia

\_\_\_\_\_

fa  
a

fm a

\_\_\_\_\_

uip

ib



f ~~011~~

Students

~~011~~

~~011~~ Nucleus Student Hub ~~011~~ :

~~011~~ [www.nucleus.edu.au](http://www.nucleus.edu.au) ~~011~~

~~011~~ +61 2

Staff

~~011~~

Human Resources ~~011~~

~~011~~ [hr@nucleus.edu.au](mailto:hr@nucleus.edu.au) ~~011~~ (011)

## 19.2 The NSW Information and Privacy Commission

~~011~~

~~011~~

~~011~~ [www.ipc.nsw.gov.au](http://www.ipc.nsw.gov.au)

~~011~~ [ipc@nsw.gov.au](mailto:ipc@nsw.gov.au) ~~011~~

~~011~~ 100 472

## 19.3 NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal

~~011~~ AT ~~011~~

~~011~~ [www.nsw.gov.au](http://www.nsw.gov.au)

~~011~~ [www.nsw.gov.au](http://www.nsw.gov.au) ~~011~~ -0 1312

